MASON, GRIFFIN & PIERSON

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

MEMORANDUM
To:  Mayor and Council of the Municipality of Princeton

From: Edwin W. Schmierer, Esq.
Assistant Municipal Attorney

Date: July 21, 2025

Re: Resolution Granting Tax Exempt Status to Properties Within the Municipality of
Princeton

The Princeton Tax Assessor has determined that certain properties are tax exempt and
should be added to the Tax Exempt List of the Municipality of Princeton. The attached resolution
lists several properties entitled to tax exemption and authorized the refunds of taxes paid. These
properties are owned by the Trustees of Princeton University.

We would appreciate your considering the attached resolution at your meeting on July 28,
2025.

Encl.

cc: (via Email):
Bernard P. Hvozdovic, Jr., Administrator
Sandra Webb, CFO
Tammie Tisdale, Tax Collector

Trishka W. Cecil, Esq., Municipal Attorney
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